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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:43 PM

To: ‘Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: ‘imoyle@kagmlaw.com’; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; 'J. Beasley'; 'Paula K. Brown’;

Christensen, Patty; Merchant, Tricia; 'gregory.fike@tyndall.af.mil’; ‘Kenneth L. Wiseman
(kwiseman@andrewskurth.com)'; 'Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)’;
‘tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com’; Merchant, Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik;
‘tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com’; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - 130040-EI

Ms. Davis:

This e-mail serves to follow-up on our earlier telephone conversation and my 4:37 p.m. e-mail shown
below. We have received the revised filing at 4:37 p.m. and will process that by close of business
today. Give us a call if you have any questions.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:37 PM

To: 'Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: 'J. Beasley'; Jennifer Crawford; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Mcglothlin,
Joseph; Eric Fryson '

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - 130024-EI

Ms. Davis:

Per our telephone conversation, I'm confirming that the filing received at 2:58 p.m. has
already been processed (DN 03071-13). Thus, this version received at 3:58 p.m. has not
been accepted. An amended/revised/corrected version will need to be filed. Please give
us a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahass~e, Flovida 32399-0850
850-413-6, /0

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:05 PM
To: Filings@ -~ state.fl.us

Cc: 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; Martha Brown; Martha Barrera; ‘). Beasley'; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Merchant,
Tricia; 'grego  fike@tyndall.af.mil'; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman (kwiseman@andrewskurth.com)'; 'Scheffel Wright
7---~cagbwl  al.com)'; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant, Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik;

1




'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'’
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - 130040-EI

Good Afternoon,
At 2:53 | e-mailed OPC’s Response to TECO’s Motion to Hold Petition in Abeyance intended for Dkt. No. 130024. Please
disregard if you are not intervened in this docket. | apologize for any confusion this may have caused.

Thanks,
Phyllis

From: Davis, Phyllis

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:53 PM

To: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us' (Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US)'

Cc: 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; "M. Brown' (MBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US)'; ' (mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us)’; 'J. Beasley'; 'Paula
K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Merchant, Tricia; 'gregory.fike@tyndall.af.mil'; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman
(kwiseman@andrewskurth.com)'; 'Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)'; ‘tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com'; Merchant,
Tricia; Christensen, Patty; Noriega.Tarik; 'tmlarkinassociates@gmail.com’

Subject: Electronic Filing - 130040-EI

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
~*ristensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 130040-El

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase for Tampa Electric Company

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Response to Tampa Electric Company’s Motion to Hold

Petition in Abeyance.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen
Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491




Er:' :n'eﬁ“

| | | .

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:37 PM

To: '‘Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: 'J. Beasley'; Jennifer Crawford; 'Paula K. Brown’; Christensen, Patty; Mcglothlin, Joseph;
Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - 130024-E1

Attachments: OPC's Response to TECO's Motion to Hold Petition in Abeyance.pdf

Ms. Davis:

Per our telephone conversation, I'm confirming that the filing received at 2:58 p.m. has already been
processed (N 03071-13). Thus, this version received at 3:58 p.m. has not been accepted. An
amended/1 ised/corrected version will need to be filed. Please give us a call if you have any
questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6 ©

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:58 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: '], Beasle Jennifer Crawford; 'Paula K. Brown'; Christensen, Patty; Mcglothlin, Joseph

Subject: Elecuonic Filing - 130024-E1

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 1..024-El



In Re: Petition for expedited approval of asset optimization incentive mechanism, by Rate Increase for Tampa Electric
Company

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
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
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 3:03 PM
To: ‘roberts.brenda@leg.state.fl.us'
Cc: 'mcglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: E-filing ( Dkt. No. 130024-EI)
Attachments: Dkt. No. 130024 letter to PSC dated 5-16-2013.pdf

Ms. Roberts:

The attached document appears to be a duplicate of a hard copy received from OPC at 9:04 a.m. today
(DN 02716-13). As such, the e-filing received at 9:07 a.m. was not accepted for filing.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Roberts, Brenda [mailto;:ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 9:07 AM

To: Records Clerk; ™™~ 73 ~ sc.state.fl.us

Cc: Mcglothlin, Joseph

Subject: E-filing ( Dkt. No. 130024-EI)

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
mcglothlin.josep~”'~3.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 130024-EI

In re: Petition for expedited approval of asset optimization incentive mechanism, by
Tampa Electric Company.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 4 pages.



e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter dated May 16,
(See attached file: Dkt. No. 130024 letter to PSC dated 5-16-2013.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491

2013.



Eric Fryson

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 1:33 PM

To: ‘Bradley D. Nelson' PARTIES
Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: RE: Interested Party status for Docket 130024

Mr. Nelson:

For instructions on becoming an intervener/party of record, please contact staff counsel. The
phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Bradley D. Nelson [mailto:BDNelson@INFINITEENERGY.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Interested Party status for Docket 130024

Good afternoon Ms. Menasco,

Thank you for your quick response. Quick question for you when you get a sec- If Infinite Energy decides to later become
an intervenor in this docket, will we have to file a Petition for Leave to Intervene? If so, do you know when the deadline
for that filing would be? Please let me know at your soonest convenience.

Thanks,

Brad Nelson
Regulatory Affairs Analyst
Infinite Energy, Inc.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Bradley D. Nelson

Cc: Regulatory; Eric Fryson e W T ] BT AT

Subject: FW: Interested Party status for Docket 130024 ' '
02533 HaY-7e
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Mr. Nelson:

Per your request below, Infinite Energy, Inc./Vesuvio has been added as an interested person in
Docket 130024-EI. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be
available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information
removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-
6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bradley D. Nelson [mailto:BDNelson@INFINITEENERGY.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 10:14 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Regulatory

Subject: Interested Party status for Docket 130024
Good morning.

Please include Infinite Energy, Inc. as an interested party in Docket 130024, using the information below.

Vincent Vesuvio
Infinite Energy, Inc.

Regulatory@InfiniteEnergy.com

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thanks,

Brad Nelson
Regulatory Affairs Analyst



Infinite Energy, Inc.
Ph: (352) 331-1654 x 3317
Fax: (352) 333-7480

This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it
is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 352.331-1654, or e-mail at
bdnelson@infiniteenergy.com and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.



